

10105397

NHTSA
400 7th Street, S.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20009

2004 DEC 13/04 5:00

Sir, Madam,

I was interested in a recall in 1997 for G-20 Infiniti, 4 doors, if there was a record of that happening still existing. The G-20 Infiniti I am interested in, doesn't show damage from an incident of vandalism, July 26, 1997. I was hoping that the vehicle would mention that incident on Car-Fax. The damage was \$5200 dollars.

I am perplexed about every other dent and ding and this is not mentioned. The Dealer is out of business in Falmouth, Maine and the and the former owner Dorothy Nickerson moved, and is remarried. Thank you for your anticipated information.

Sincerely,



Vehicle Info:

1995 G-20 Infiniti/4 door
Dealer no: 70243
Vin JNKCPO1D8ST 

Margaret
12/1/04